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SYMBOLS
DL=Day Letter

NL“  Night Letter

LC = Deferred Cable

NLT=Cable Ni«Ht Letter

Ship Radiocram

T>ift filing time shown in the date line on telegrams and dav letters ia S T A W n A R n  T T M V . origin. Time of receipt ia at Pffi*

',W ,CA 417 NL~PD=WUX CHICAGO ILL  2 9=
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MR MARRINER S ECCLES*

^CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF GOVERNERS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATIVE BLDG WASHDC=

W ILL  YOU PLEASE SEND ME. AS SOON AS CONVENIENT, YOUR ADDRESS 

ON INFLATION AT NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD ON 

SEPTEMBER 2 3 ,  1 948. F. J .  HURLEY, 4 7 5 0  SHERIDAN ROAD,

CHICAGO 4 0

= F J HURLEY AMER LUMBERMENS MUTUAL CAS C0=

2 3 1 948 475 0 4 0= i

TH E  CO M PA N Y W ILL A P PR E C IA TE  SUGGESTIONS FR O M  IT S  P A T R O N S C O N C E R N IN G  ITS SERV IC E
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November 1 , 1948.

Mr. F. J. Hurley,
American Lumbermens Mutual Casualty Company,
Chicago, Illinois.

Dear Mr. Hurley:

In Mr. Eccles1 absence I wish to acknowledge 
your telegram ox uvuou^i' niiittti »«*<> i.fc>ot>.Lve*ci i>y ut> ou 
October 30, 1948.

Mr. Eccles’ address before the National-Jta- 
dustri&I Conference Board in ^ew York, on September 23, 1948, 
was an extemporaneous one, and, therefore, we do not have 
wtjr copxss uVailouls. You t&xj u@ abls to secure a copy 
direct from the National Industrial Conference Board.

Very truly yours,

Secretary to Mr. M. S. Eccles.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICES

COMMERCIAL INVESTMENT TRUST INCORPORATED
BANKERS 

ONE PARK AVENUE NEW YORK 16, N. Y.

W IL L IA M  L . W IL S O N
V IC E P R E S ID E N T

A F F I L I A T E D  W IT H  
C. I.T . F I N A N C I A L  C O R P O R A T I O N

September 27, 1948

Board of Governors 
Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sirst

If it is available, I would appreoiate 
receiving a copy of the address which Governor 
Socles delivered before the National Industrial 
Conference Board on September 23, 1948.

Your truly,

WLWsdb Wslliam L» Wilson
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September 29, 1948.

Mr. Mlliam L, ftilson, Vice President,
Commercial Investment ■‘■rust, Incorporated,
One Park Avenue,
New York 16, New York.

Dear ftilson:

This is to acknowledge your letter of 
September 27 requesting a copy of the address which 
Governor Eccles gave before the National Industrial 
Conference Board on September 23, 1948.

Mr, ^ccles' address was an extemporaneous 
one and, therefore, we have no copies available for 
distribution. »«e would suggest that you get in touch 
with the Conference Board as I believe they plan to have 
copies made, and these will be ready within a short time.

Very truly yours,

Secretary to Mr. M. S. Eccles.
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October 5, 1948.

Mr. Thomas Dimond,
Northgate,
B ronxville , New York.

Dear S ir :

This is  to  acknowledge your le t t e r  o f 
October 2 requesting a copy o f the address which 
Mr. Marriner Eccles gave- before the National indus­
t r ia l  Conference Board on September 23, 1948.

Mr. Eccles* address was an extemporaneous 
one and, th ere fore , we have no copies available fo r  
d istr ib u tion , fte would suggest that you get in touch 
with the Conference Board as I islieve they plan to  
have copies made, and these w ill  be ready within a 
short time.

Very tru ly  yours,

Secretary to  Mr. M. S. E ccles.
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